CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, December 11, 2018

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for
review by the public.

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on
matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

3. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of November 13, 2018
b. Directors Report for November 2018
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for November 2018

4. Financial Business

Approval of Claim Summary #722

Discussion/Action: Financial Statements June 30, 2018
Authorize Purchase of Portable Flow Meter
Discussion: Reserve and Fund Balance Policy
Discussion: 2018/19 Budget Adjustment

®apoe

5. Request from Conifer Communications: Local Broadband Internet Site Locations
6. Discuassion: Proposed Rate Increase Next Steps

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier & Blood)

b. Discussion/Action: Capital Improvement Projects

7. Resolution 2018-22: Adopting the Updated Mokelumne-Amador-Calaveras 2018 Integrated
Regional Water Management Plan

8. Report: Schaads Claim for Damages

9. Monthly Water Usage Report
a. Water and Rainfall Report

10. Managers Comments

a. Monthly Report

b. Future Committee Appointments
11. Directors Comments
12. Closed Session

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams

13. Approval to Reschedule January 8, 2019 Board Meeting to January 15, 2019

14. Adjournment (Next meeting TBD)




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT November 13, 2018
Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Richard Blood
Alan (Bill) Claudino

MEMBERS ABSENT: Clifford Overmier

STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Lavaroni at 7:00pm. Director Lavaroni, Blood, Dell’Orto and Claudino were present. Director
Overmier was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of October 9, 2018
A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Blood to approve the minutes for the
Regular meeting of October 9, 2018 as presented. Directors Lavaroni, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino
voted yes, no nays. Motion carried 4-0-1.

b. Directors Report for September 2018 (corrected)
A motion was made by Director Blood, seconded by Director Dell*Orto to approve the corrected
Directors Report for September 2018 as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

c. Directors Report for October 2018
A motion was made by Director Claudino, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the Directors
Report for October 2018 as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

d. Monthly Maintenance Report for October 2018
Director Claudino inquired about the debris removal at Schaads; the Manager clarified. A motion was
made by Director Claudino, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the monthly Maintenance Report
for October 2018 as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #721: Directors Blood and Lavaroni inquired about several
payments; the Manager clarified. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director
Claudino to approve the Claim Summary #721 in the amount of $320,381.11 as presented. Motion
carried 4-0-1.

b. 1 Quarter Investment Report: A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director
Claudino to approve the 1* Quarter Investment report as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

c. Review Reserve and Fund Balance Policy: The Board reviewed the policy and discussed the
balance levels. Director Claudino inquired about the operating expenses figure; the Manager clarified.
The policy will be reviewed on an annual basis.

5. DISCUSSION: PROPOSED RATE INCREASE NEXT STEPS:

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier & Blood): Director Blood reported on the
progress of the committee and stated that Director Overmier and the Manager are working on the revised
budget figures to determine a starting point to be used for the rate study. The capital improvement
projects list will include more details related to project implementation, phasing, and funding sources. An



outline for the last two Ad Hoc meetings were presented to the Board for review. The next Ad Hoc
meeting will be on November 20, 2018.

6. RESOLUTION 2018-19: ACCEPTING PIXLEY AVENUE WATERLINE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT: The Manager reported that the project was completed on October 2, 2018 and recommends to
accept the Notice of Completion for the Pixley Avenue Waterline Replacement Project. The Project was
inspected by the County. reviewed by the District Engineer, and completed in accordance with the plans
and specifications. A motion was made by Director Claudino, seconded by Director Dell*Orto to approve
Resolution 2018-19: Accepting Pixley Avenue Waterline Replacement Project. Directors Lavaroni,
Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino voted yes. Motion carried 4-0-1.

7. REPORT: TREE MORTALITY MITIGATION PROGRAM:

a. Status Report: The Manager reported that the contractor, Trees LLC has removed all trees
included in the Tree Mortality Plan. A final report was presented to the Board for review. Staff will be
working with CalOES on the reimbursement of funds through the program.

b. Report on Schaads Claim for Damages: An update on the claim for damages to the Schaads
waterline was given to the Board.

8. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:
a. Monthly Report: The water usage for the month of October 2018 was presented for review and
discussion. The Manager reported on the current conditions of the Jeff Davis Reservoir.

9. MANAGERS COMMENTS:
a. Monthly Report: A list of current projects being worked on by staff was provided to the Board
for review. The Board discussed the MAC Plan Updates.

b. CAMRA Tour Report: The Manager gave a recap of the tour which was hosted by CPUD and
CCWD.

¢. Authorization to Attend ACWA Annual Conference (11/27/18 — 11/30/18): The Board
authorized the Manager to attend.

The Manager presented the Board with an invitation from Foothill Conservancy for the Wild and Scenic
Celebration on November 16, 2018.

10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 11/19/18 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni will attend.

b. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 1/25/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood will attend.

¢. Director Dell’Orto reported that members of the public had approached him regarding the District
pursuing possible grant opportunities, which he would pass on to the Board.

11. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams

At 8:05pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at 8:28pm. No action was
taken.

Director Blood inquired about the status of water available from the irrigation waterline at Schaads and
the review by legal counsel. The Manager would follow up with legal counsel and report to the Board.

12. ADJOURMENT (Next meeting 12/11/18): As there was no further business to come before the
Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



11/30/2018

9:29:27AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

Water Sold This Month

Directors Report

24,575,128 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 126,992.27 1,897
Total Late Charge 1,800.00 60
Total Adjustments 350.16 5
Total New Acct Fee 175.00 5
Total Service Call Out 35.00 1
Total Materials 356.10 3
Total Current Charges 129,708.53 1,901
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 10,187.12 177
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 45037 10
Amount Past Due Qver 60 Days 1,403.39 7
Amount Of QOverpayments/Prepayments -23,606.53 323
Total Receivables 118,142.88 1,855
Total Receipts On Account 131,636.19 1,617
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 6,584.64 163
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 6,584.64 163
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 1
Average Usage For Active Meters 12,907 1,904
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 66.94 1,897

Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage % Of Sales
Over 50,000 52 9,700,714 39.47 24.03
40,001-50,000 18 802,720 3.27 2.15
30.001-40,000 30 1,004,215 4.09 2.96
20,001-30,000 112 2,779,647 11.31 791
10,001-20,000 340 4,733,562 19.26 16.17
8.001-10,000 132 1,183,884 482 5.35
6,001-8.000 206 1,434,897 5.84 7.57
4.001-6,000 319 1,580,551 6.43 10.76
2,001-4,000 353 1,064,753 433 11.81
1-2,000 294 290,183 1.18 9.75
Zero Usage 48 0 0.00 1.53
Total Meters 1,904 24,575,126 100.00 100.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
November 2018

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 28,030,638 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Fence Repair Complete
OSG brine solenoid replacement (Warranty item) Complete
Warehouse Shop Annual shop clean-up dumpster/prep surplus property list Complete
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation check Complete
Tree Mortality Project Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Road repair rec.side/Spiliway debris removal Complete
Tree Mortality Project Complete
Spillway crack repair Complete
Fill sink holes with gravel at the old spillway Complete
Replace hydraulic lines on hydro Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Replace pressure switch Pending
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Full maintenance on all Cla-Vals at Ken James pressure station Complete
Full maintenance on all Cla-Vals at Cal Fire pressure station Complete
New 1" service at 1666 Gold Hunter Road (Metzger) Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Replace ARV at 10232 Hwy 26 Complete
Valve exercise In Progress
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
15236 Stormy Ln. service line leak repair Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Reset fill station Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Tree Mortality Program Complete
Safety Review Safety Talks Weeks: 43-46 Cutting Pipe Safely with Power Saws, Complete

Working at Altitude: Don’t Fall into Danger, Don't get in a Bind with a Backhoe,

and Energized Electric Equipment Can Be Deadly.

Ladder inventory and replacement District wide

Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
November 2018

Training
Spray Program Cattail at Redhawk Complete
Cattail at Schaads Complete
Vehicle Maintenance New tires for the 2007 Toyota Tacoma Complete
Other Maintenance 24 USA tags completed Complete
46 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Water tank inspections Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete
Fill station quarterly inspections Complete
Maintenance on security light at the shop Complete
Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Operations Plan review Complete

Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 722

DATE: November 2018

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $170,001.00
Payroll Submitted $43,380.66
P/R Tax Deposits $22,207.61
Sub-total $235,589.27
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Apbiovad for $235,589.27

Admin Acct Assistant, Cala]/e?é's Public Utility District



10:53 AM Calaveras Public Utility District

12/03/18 Summary Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 131,475.95
Other Current Assets 4,611,467.37
Total Current Assets 4,742,943.32
Fixed Assets 8,033,163.98
Other Assets 630,076.44
TOTAL ASSETS 13,406,183.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

195,870.77

1,226,447.93

1,422,318.70
108,484.17

1,530,802.87
11,875,380.87
13,406,183.74

Page 1



11:16 AM
12/06/18

Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors

November 2018
Name Num Date Amount

Nov 18

ACRT Inc. 21243 11/30/2018 3,182.40
ACWA-Health 21221 11/15/2018 1,293.98
Adventist Health Sonora 21244 11/30/2018 277.00
Al's Tire Service 21245 11/30/2018 673.05
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21222 11/15/2018 635.00
American Fidelity Assurance 21235 11/30/2018 513.80
AT &T 21246 11/30/2018 71.70
Bear, Carissa 21169 11/7/2018 272.21
Beaudreau, Bret 21170 11/7/2018 2,102.086
Black Gold Paving & Sealing 21247 11/30/2018 8,460.00
Blood, Richard 21248 11/30/2018 34.00
Brawner Automotive Repair 21249 11/30/2018 645.08
Cal PERS EFT 11/16/2018 12,178.13
Calaveras County Clerk/Recorder's Office 21223 11/15/2018 32.00
Calaveras County Clerk/Recorder's Office 21236 11/30/2018 48.00
Calaveras Lumber Company 21224 11/15/2018 171.58
California Dept of Tax and Fee Admin 21250 11/30/2018 379.76
California Waste Recovery Systems 21225 11/15/2018 856.78
Carbon Copy Inc. 21251 11/30/2018 T747.82
Claudino, Bill 21252 11/30/2018 25.00
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21253 11/30/2018 52,746.00
Comcast 21226 11/15/2018 261.03
Cunningham, John 21171 11/7/2018 1,655.86
Cunningham, John 21237 11/30/2018 172.25
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21254 11/30/2018 126.41
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21255 11/30/2018 34.00
Estrada, A 21172 11/7/2018 597.68
Fischer, Merle 21242 11/30/2018 350.30
Grainger 21256 11/30/2018 64.04
Hach Chemical 21227 11/15/2018 1,427.66
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21257 11/30/2018 160.00
Holt of California 21228 11/15/2018 96.79
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21238 11/30/2018 1,095.81
Jesus, Kate 21173 11/7/2018 471.52
Lavaroni, John 21258 11/30/2018 25.00
Leatherman, Donna 21174 11/7/2018 762.39
Lehigh Hanson 21259 11/30/2018 510.20
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21260 11/30/2018 10,359.30
Moe, James 21175 11/7/2018 450.93
Ovemmier, Clifford 21261 11/30/2018 125.00
Pace Supply 21229 11/15/2018 111.27
Pace Supply 21262 11/30/2018 1,503.85
Pacific Gas & Electric 21230 11/15/2018 203.96
Pacific Gas & Electric 21239 11/30/2018 289.58
Pacific Gas & Electric 21263 11/30/2018 33.29
Postmaster 21264 11/30/2018 700.00
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 11/16/2018 23,322.63
Roberts, Mathew A. 21176 11/7/2018 752.30
Rovera, Wyatt 21177 11/7/2018 373.24
San Andreas Sanitary District 21265 11/30/2018 380.68
State Water Resources Control Board 21266 11/30/2018 550.00
Sutton Enterprises 21231 11/15/2018 7,675.45
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21232 11/15/2018 500.00
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21240 11/30/2018 550.00
Trees, L.L.C. 21267 11/30/2018 23,859.96
VALIC 21233 11/15/2018 550.00
VALIC 21241 11/30/2018 500.00
Verizon Wireless 21268 11/30/2018 169.60
Volcano Telephone 21269 11/30/2018 518.06
Wells Fargo Bank 21234 11/15/2018 3,365.61
Nov 18 170,001.00

Page 1



NHrdAd 8L/0E/LL 8jeQ %0840
€ jo | ebed 8L/OE/LL -8L/OL/LL  BIBQ pUT - WBIS pojsad Wd biS0 811421 ) eyeq ur
|eudnop [josAed 1oMIs1a AN 21qnd selerBBD GL6Y-0SBY S80
19'506 Aed 18N 6iL9e 02i/92'} bo'BY WLGL FIA0TING
19%Z) Aigesia vo
SEi9L X8, 800U} YD
€964 XB] 8WOOUj pa
19506 Y 3o8YD el 12|l i
/200086E6L # xoyohpesy pleiTa funoeg [elpog 021292} 0!8y 000%:92 Ayjey ‘oyn
sua.LalN 0e
16'280'€ Aed 12N [00%052 19i0/9° 35i600'S NYLGL JFIAOTLNI
6003 Aygesia vo
162802 8528 Byuo Sii9e ¥Xe| eWwoou| o
00'000'L peLE B0 ¥8'6/8 g, 8wWoouj pa-f
000 Jwy yo8yo polzl 8J2o|pajy] VEATRVL su dNdo
89502 # ¥sodaq 1084|3 |00{05Z Xejald 33 /69 |65i0LE Aunoeg [eloos LZi80.L Y Nl euuoQ ‘uetliayles
. HIDYNVIN OZ o,
19°986'L Aed 1N |0i611 95w 8219v8'7 skl MvLQL FFIAOTdWI
opige Auaesia vo
i zZGisel Xe| ewoou| | i i
19'986'L 5966 BYUD ¥8igse Xe|, elwoou| pa4| i 251651 su| ando
0d0 yuy joayd 1ZiLy aIRIpIN ELiSIY 0G5z bolzice EUTNEN ) £
/¥50Z # ¥sodaq 109410 |S0'6L1 JuswaIey |9/t Aunoeg |epog /G 1L46'L N BeAp ‘edano
cgees't Ked 19N (221802 ocleee UBiviL'Z g1 MYLGL 2IA0TdWE
Gz Aligesia vo
£Fige XB] aWwoou) YO
gdees') 905¢ ByUD vl Xe| alioouf pa
000 Jwy qo8YJ |2Lissk ®] 1sd 8U| UileeH | ¢gile 8IBIPa [N q
950z # N1sodeq j08u1q |0010S xejeld 33 JGY |¥BIVEL Aunoag [epog 18irAL'E v meujely ‘spaqo
9618} Aed 18N GBiceY i L6i60E'T NY.LGL 3IA0TdNE
oLigz Ayrqesia vo
6510L Xe| awoou| YO |
96'GL8'} 2505 BYuo 9siezz el swoou| pad| | i
000 Juy yoeyd Briee alB0|psp 166 sul aNdo
S50z # sodeq 19941 Lzl Apnoeg (81908 00i062'Z i 5 sawey '80|
2#9./6'e Aed 18N [oojool zhiges 7G1198'c DG e MvlGL 33A0T4NI
zaige Alligesia vo
£8irll Xg |, swoou| YO
TH9.6'z 2100 Byyo 9zi9ee e auwoouf pa Goiz. su| ando
00'0 Jwiy 9349 0086 alealpay cLigTy') 0GilE 0056i.€ sWIHeAQ
#¥50z # Nsodaq 198.(Q |00{00L Xejold 33 LS| Ii6eT Aunoag [ejoos 92169€'2 7 uyor ‘weyBujuun
| AONVNHLNIVIN O 44
SLNIWAYD ALV NOLLdIYIS3a
SNOILY20T11Y . HIHLO '® GINITY SHNINYYS SHNOH C
AVd L3N SNolLONaad SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV HIHLO '? SLNIWISHUNHNITY ‘'SONINYVE ‘SHNOH HINVYN FFA0TdW

TYNANOr TTOUAVd

1914810 AN olland seleAelen G LBY-0S8Y S80I

‘ouy “xouolec A oI

(6-4) FOQO

}



§

NYrdAd 8L/0E/1 | ajeq %03Yyo ;
¢ jo g ebeg SLI0E/LL -8LALLL ejeq puz - HE)S pollad Wd ¥#:60 8L/LZ/LL B1BQ UM
i . L g . U ——— . PUHISIQ AN 9Pel SBIACIED, FL6YNSBY 8O
89'105'1e Aed 10N |08i015' 1 61ie09'2 : sois19'0¢ VLOL ANVAINOD
: 9li90g Awaesiavo| : | WIS
i LE0er'L Xe ewoou| 2 u2i622'z sul aNdO
80:20€ JuswaIeY |9GiHES'E Xg 8Loou| pa VEiLLL'T DG'DL elwen0
2096502 deq 1iq 221851 B} 154 SU| Yy[eaH [e6iEhP oIe0]pey ££i56.'c2 Krejes (s)uooesuell 0
19'606 Jwiy/ %9349 (0010S0' xejeld 33 L6 |L11868°) Aunosg jeos| 02iL9T't ApnoH (s)uos.sod 0
g . $1VLOL ANVAINO!
LaelL'e Aed 19N |00i00} SaivY') ! Z0i192'c DO'B VLGl FIA0THWI
" loies Angesiavo|
021108 Xe|, aLooL| YO
LaelL's 8090 BYuO | | L1169 e ewool ped DOiS : HIS
04°0 Jwy 3oeyg | 8219L areojpajy 6i95. su| NdD I
{2650z # usodaq jo2.1a |00i00L xejeld 33 L6¥ |61192€ Aunosg [epog £6iz0s'y : Kieleg V 1016 ‘neaipnea
i LNAGNILNINTANS OL 4 4 4
9HBIE'L fed 1aN |eoiest 8/il62 U8i0LL') NV1GL 3IAOTHNI
L) AgesIa VO m
w 9Lipe Xe), Woou] O : ;
9n'BLE'L 0590 B1u0 yroel ¥8), euoau; pa-) w
000 Jwy %0849 (e9ig0L JualemeY (8952 asealpaiy 0Liov i su| gndo
{1650z # ¥sodeg 0edQ |00I0S xejald 33 LS (64601 Aunosg [eloog L2ivel' ) Kiejes 3 2)ey ‘snsa
m TYOIUTTD VULXE 09 4y x
1% 107'g Ked 12N [00005 0418511 16i590'Y DS e V1GL F3A0TdWI
; agioy Aligesia vo
. 89i52¢ Xe) 8loou] ¥o
L 10v'2 066 BIUO 1¥i185 Xe| auoou] ped G900 sul ando
04’0 Jwy doeyo 96186 areoipely 11666 psioz ooL8igy BUIHBAQ
i 05502 # Hsodeq 10841 (001008 xejeid 33 LSY [60Z5T funoss fepog| Lpi0zL'e w Aiejeg Maipuy ‘epeljs
i i ! LNAWLYIHL HILYM 05 4 5
05°095'} Red 1N |ovi6. €9l £Si8r0'Z DG El BATREEVCRNTTE
67102 Agesia vo
i : 01189 Xe|| Loou] YO w
09'095'} 0669 B0 | 19%9} xel swoou| pad| | P pSiELIN I8
000 Juy oY | | 04362 emeopa| ZeiblL i sUl aNdO Z
i 6¥50z # Nsode 102110 |0vi6L Juswainey | LOiE) funoes fepog | 1Zizee’} i : Aeeg D esspED ‘Jes
i AUVLINOAS OV 4,
. SLNHINAYC ENR NOIlLdI™OS3a
SNOLLYDOTIY HAHLO 2 gINIFY SONINYVA SUNOH c
AVd L3N SNOILLONAZa SONIGTOHHLIM SANAWAVd H3HLO B SLNINISUNGWIIY ‘SONINYYE ‘SHNOH HWYN J3A0TdI
e e —————— T o , ‘ 1ouIsIa AN 211and sessreled GLE6V-058Y S80I
\ TAYVINEN o - 1710¥ ><n— ) ‘o Xouoke Aq s|josee y (62 ¥00D



ajeq %0840

T

AVNUNOr TTO¥AVd

NHMHAd gLISLILY
¢ jo | efied gLIGLLL -BLILO/L L ajeq pug - Yejs poled Wd€L10 8LipLILE BlBg UM
|euinop [joshed 1oMs1 AN 2liand selaaeied §L6¥-058YW S80I
LEZLE fed 18N BFiely 00!689'} Do'b9 MY.LGL 33A0TdWI
0639} Aligesid vo
20100} X8| sLodu| Y0
Lei9ze Xe|. soou| pad
LEZLE'L iy yoayn 052 “aleojpaly [
BB0008EEGL # Xeyokpesy 9.p01 Aunosg |epog 09!689'| 09 000Y192 Apnoy Aljey ‘eyn(
SUHALIAN 0F 44 p.
18280'e Aed 1oN |00052 19i9/9'} 371600'G 0T IVLGL FIAOTIWI
60105 Agesia vo
19'280'2 85z8 Byo| i GiLOE XE | 8WooU| O
00°000'L veLz Byyo| i ¥8i5/8 Xe|. sluoouf pa- D0iZIN uojeoep
0go ) Jwy yoayo oL 8aledlpajy 121108 sU| ndo :
6£50Z # usoda( 108 |00i052 Xejald 33 /G¥ |6510LE Aunoeg [ejoos LZi80L'Y i Aiejeg I\ euuoq ‘ueunisyjee’
. HAOYNYIN 02 4, 4,
' BE'SS0'E Aed 1N [g0iBL1 80i88/ Lsfe96'e Dol Mv.LGL IIA0TANA
£9ipZ Allaesia ¥o
: LWipl X8| BLIOdU| D
84'650' 5966 BAYD PP Xe| swoou| pa4 gsiesy su| Ando
040 . jwyoeyn  |esigy alegipapy o€ LEG o9k 0otlzice elwBAD g
8£60% # 31sodaq 08| |s0i1L Juswaley | 1981 Aunoeg |epos 161146} Aiejeg N 3eAM ‘Blano
0K064'g Aed 1oN fz2ip07 76449 A vel9/9°e NG 'L TYLGL 33A0TdNT
olioe Aligesta vo
€18l Xe| euioou] O
0L'06L'z 905¢ BxU0 6LipLL ¥e] ewoou| pa-
00°0 Jwy 3oy |z/igst B} 184 SU| YyesH | LEiES a1edIpajy /7108 ) DSiLY 008119€ aWILRAD 0
/€502 # 11isodaq 108110 |00iog xeleld 33 /Sy |€6iLee Aunoag jgjoog 18iv21'T Alejeg W Mayje ‘speqoy
98’78’} Aed 1oN Z9iE05 BYigre's DO'9z TvLOL 3IAOTSNI
8yiEe Allgesia vo DOI9LAN uofjeaBA
62ict Xe | 8ol Yo 00l %18
9g'vre'L 9505 Byy0 61i82¢ & euoou| pe- L6i6 L sU| ando
00°0 wy yoeyo GOWE sie0jpay /6l 00} D595'8¢ aweAD .
9€£50z # Isoda( 10010 LgiGil Aunosg fepog D0i06Z'Z Alejeg 9 sewer ‘aoy
20'65e'e Aed 18N |0000L yalzss | 001/00'c D061 YLGL 33A0TdWA
80i0E Ajesia vo i
89189 Xe| 8uoou| o
20’658’ 2100 B3UD 6LEET Xe| awoou) pa4 GOl sU| dndo
000 juy yoeyo Retind 8ieipaj GZi69G oISt D0S6i/E BUWIHBAD
G£80z # Y1sodeq 108110 {00{004 xejeld 33 LS¥ |8piosL Aunoss fejoog 9.!59e'Z Kiefeg 1 uyor ‘weybuiuun;
i FINYNILNIVIN OF 4 4.
S S e T o et B s o aanlE S S
SNOILLY20T11VY UIAHLO 7 SWNIEY SONINUva SUNOH a
AVd L3IN sNolLoNna3a ' SONIGTOHH.LIM SLNIWAYd ¥IHLO ' SLNINASHNENIZY ‘SONINYYE ‘SUNOH BINYN 3IAO TN

fouisig Aian dudnd seisaejed §1L6b-0S8W S8OC

oLy eyshed Aqg sfloifeqy

(6-x)) bOQOK



NurdAd BLISLILL ajeq ¥oaud
¢ Jog abed 8L/SL/LL-8L/LO/L  @leQ pud - UelS poled Wd €110 8L/pL/LL B1BQ UNY
|euinor ||oshed 1911810 AN 21gnd SBIOABIED §LE6Y-058Y SBO0D
86'8/8'12 Aed 18N |08i0IS'1 seloz's cLiol0'le ho {1z VLOL ANVANOO
: ! - uo.w.m UDIEDEA
L1oLe Ajigesia vo bo'B " €IS
£ZiSY') Xe] aWoou| ¥O r2i621'2 i sul aNdo
80i20¢ JuaWeIfeY |02i98Y's Xe| 8Wioou| pad £viesL'e DGYL BLHBAD
I'199'0Z deqJiq [22i8G) e} 15d SU| W) esH |G/ areopal| i ceiGeL'ce Aejeg {sjuojoesuell. 0L
AT iy 329y (003050t Xeold 33 L6 [00iEC6'L Aunoog [epog| £ 09689 hoy9 Apnoy (s)uostod 01
i m S1Y.LOL ANVAINOD
'eLL'E Aed 1N (00i004 SeiY'| Z0iL92's MVYLAL FIA0TENE
Loz Aygesia Vo .
05108 Xg| allioou| yO
laerl'e 8090 B3UD 21189 xe| awool] pag
000 Jwy 398Y9 6zi0L areopay 67i8G. su| ando L
£750z # Nsodeq j2210 |0000} xejeld 33 /57 (8LioZe Aunoag jerog €GiZ0G'Y Aejeg V Jeug ‘neaspnesg
! i i LNAGNILNINAINS 0L 4 4 4 4
LO'80¥' L Aed 19N [€9'€S1 Loipee 69588'L hode NVLGL FIA0THNG
98igl Algesia vo
i goige Xe] 8Wwoou| ¥O DO LW i uopeseA
Ld'g0¥'s 0590 Byuo | el Xe|. ewoau| pa-y DLig¥ ; . su| aNdo
od'o Jwy %oy |£9i601 uswaaY |FElT aIeolpajy 8Litl ) oiy 066982 aunpanQ ¢
Z¥S0z # N1sodaq y924|a |00i0S xejald 33 LG |[16:9LL Runosg [loog| i Livel'L i fiejes 3 aje) ‘sns9|
. i S TYDIHETD VHLXI 09 4y 4,
20'cs8't Red 1N |00100S BLivLL { 08i9ZL'e AETREEINREE]
1ie Aujoesiavo|
, 1G6ZL Xe| swoou|yo| i
20°258°t 0661 B3UD 18i.€ ¥e| eloou| pad
odo nuy 3a8Y9 veisy oIROIPIN| G¥io0¥ i su| aNdo i
L¥G0Z # Wsoda( yoauig xeeld 33 /5¥|98ie6) Aunoeg |epog| i 1¥i02L'E ; Aieleg maipuy ‘epess:
{ ANSINAVEHL HALYM 08 44 5,
647095 Aed 18N |0¥iBL 91807 £61870'¢ DO'EE VLGL 33A0TNA
6v0C Aigesia vo
94389 Xe auodu] ¥O i
6%'095'} 0669 ByuD 29:291 Xe oloou| pag DOSZEN uoneseA
040 iy 328YD LL6e 2IE0IpaN AW i su| aNdo z
i 0vs0z # usodeq 108110 |O¥iEL uewee | LOLZH Aunosg [ejoog 12iLEE") Aejeg O esspeD "1ed|
; i AMYLAUIAS OF .y
o et | e s Sorp—
SNOLLY20T1V HAH.LO 'Z gLy SONINUVYI SHUNOH C
AVd L3N sNolLonaag SONIGTOHHLIM SLNAWAVd ¥3HLO '8 SLNINASUNANIZY ‘SONINHVA ‘SHNOH HINVN 33A0TdIN
e B4 a5 a ey v 0 b - et s WL e - Ao by v =B B e B T B A e A R i e e B R RS SR CE 8 RIS G SN ST S DR BT M B R R ST L AR P R R "vx....\ L B e T T Y ;uw_ﬁmﬂmﬁmwmm‘mm—mwm W_%Lmymmm_.mwwhwmdﬁ_mmm_
|—<ZN— —.— o —.- I—I— OM— ><n— ‘ouf ‘xayaked Aq sjloiled (6-:4) 0001t



NuI'dAd
z jo | ebed

|euinor [[oJAed

81190111
8L/LE/OL - 8L/LO/LO

ejeq %0040
eleq pug - Yeig pousd

Nd .22l 8l/eo/t) ejleq ur

1I81Q AN 219Ny SBieneE] §16%-068Y. 58I

umousun # ¥osyo 6501 eieo[pajy . :
va i oelsy Ajunosg |ejoog €10€L Aed oney malpuy ‘epens
LNZINLYIYL HALYM 0S ,, ,
lgzle Aed 1oN |p¥i6L 09i/2 GZigLE MYLGL FIAOTJNI :
L&ele |enuep
0q0 ury yoay) 6lig Aygesia vo
UMOLBIUN # YoeyD 29i eied|pep 4
V3 (sl awalay (661 Aunosg feloog Gelsle Aed oney O essjep ea
AUVLANOIS OF , .«
6629/ Aed jeN 69i5H2 80i800'1 YLQL 3IAO0TANT
80:01 Algesia vo
6629, [enuep 2Ll Xe | 8Lwodu| v
040 iy %oay9 8Ligg) Xe] etloou] pe-
umouniun #3084 | i L9ipL hizll e
val i 05iz9 Aunzeg fgjoog 80i800'] H Aed oney W ButOQ ‘uBwIBY)ED
YIADVYNVIN 02 o, 5
v4'eLe fed JoN [zeioz oLy eLitpy MVYLGL I3A07dNT
¥4'8L8 fenuepy mvmw Ayigesia vo
ogo Wy yosyo £his XeJ eLloou| pa-
umowiun # ¥oeyo 6vi9 2Ied|pPa £
v3 |eeioz Jusuwielyed |o/iieg Anoag |ejoog zLilvy Aed oney N JeAM ‘BIBAO;
08252 Aed 18N veilL rSiees V1Ol 33FA0THWE
05252 [enuep
000 Jwy %28y veig Aiigesia vo
umousun # yosyd 6l 1 aledjpai 0
val i 90ils Aynoag ejog pSiEes Aed oljoy V¥ mayjepy ‘syado;
£6'05Y Aed 18N 62156 PeivPg VLGl FIA0TAWS
phig Aisesia vo "
c6'05¥ {enuepy goloz Xe] awoou| ¥ i
000 jwy }o8yo (19414 Xg | ewoou| pa4 :
umousun # %08UD 681 aleg|pey
va gligee Aunoag jecog Zeirys : Aed oley D sswer ‘a0
96'659') Aed 18N egi/0e BOic06' L i Y1GL 33A013WI
96l Aigesid vo :
94'6G9°) [enuepy ShizL Xe| 8uwoou] v
040 yuy yoayo zsiozl Xe, 8tuodu| pa
umousun # oeyd ¥z 8leajpaiy i
v3 siiel Aunoeg |ejoog 69!€96'L Aed oney 7 uyor ‘weyBuuun;
AONVNILNIVIN OF 44 5,
SLNINAVC gS.LVH NOLLJdI¥OS3a
SNOILY20TIV HAHLO '? GNITY SONINUVYH SHNOH a
Avd LaN SNOLLONGEA SONIQTOHH.LIM SLNHWWAYd HIHLO 7 SLNIWISUNEWITY ‘SONINHVE ‘SHNOH ANYN 33A0TdING

TVNAFNOr TTOUAVd

1941810 AN Olldnd selenBie) GLEY-0S8Y S80(

oUj ‘XoyIfB.f AQ SHOMABS

{6-¥) #0001



NYrdAd
2 Jo g abeyd
|[euINGy ||0JAR

8L190/L})

8H1EI0L - BL/LOILO

ejeq pug

8jed %oayd
- Je|g poad

FTITIL R R S

2y o

Vi

PR

I T B R R L st

12usia Ann 2

Wd LZ-€L 8L/20/LL 8ieg un

AM9nd SEIRABIED . S161-058Y. 980

; Joypenuo) juspuadapu| = (9
m R ALNIBVI XYL WYLOL
19089 ALITIBYIT HIAOTHAE TVLOL
68i081 8180|poIN i
221658 Aunoeg |ejoog {
sojqerysedojdug :
61BEY'L Aed 1oN |o6ig2 VS0LG'L 691£20'6 VLOL ANVAWOD
8206 AWgesIa VO
| eLilpl Xe, 8Wwoou| O
: £61/89 Xe, euwoou| pa |
6L'8EP L fenuepy /8061 aresipaly (s)uopoesue.y .
0g'0 Y o8y 9682 JuslislpeY (/165G Apnossg |epog £9:120'6 ARed oney (s)uostad
: STV.LOL ANVAINO:
90°20L'2 Aed 1eN 0Eileg 9eiEe9'z (VLGL FIAOTINI
eeloz Aigesia vo 3
9GzoL'e [enuep 19 Xe) S| | !
000 Iy 3aayn 8ETYe xelowoou pad| i i
umouqun # 308y | BligE auedlpaiy| i I
val| i 12E9l funoeg epog| i 9giee9'e i fed onay V J24g ‘nealpneay
| LNAANILNIHMADNS OL .
2 W) Aed JoN [oelee 8vies 0zi298 MYLQLl IIAOTHWI
2§ iy jenuep | I8l Aygesia vo :
000 jwy qaayg| feraid Xe ] awoou| pa
umoLun # %08uD 80i8 aledipajy _
v3 |0ziee JuBlURINeY (GG Amoes |epog 0¢i459 Aed onay 3 aje)| 'snse
i TYOINETO VHIXI 09
89,65 Aed 10N Geizel £5i084 VLGl 33A0TJNA
el Akesia vo
89269 [enuep 8 xe] awoou| o
odo iy xosyo £eil9 Xe | suoou) pad
| (7u00) mapuy ‘epens;
("3u09) LNAWLYIHL HALYM 0S .,
) SLNINAVAL ERR- NOLLdIYDS3a
SNOLLY20TIY YIHLO ® ANIZY | SONINNVE SUNOH a
Avd 13N SNOLLONG3A SONIATOHH.LIM - SLNIWAVA HIHLO ¥ SLNIAWISHNAWITH ‘SONINYVE ‘SUNOH AWVYN SIAOTW;

AVNANOr TT0UAVd

1PmsIQ ANEn o4and SEIBARIED G LEY-0SBY S80C

‘auj ‘xeyoded Aq sjjoifeq

(8-&) 000K

{



RESERVE AND FUND BALANCE POLICY
PURPOSE

The Calaveras Public Utility District (District) considers it prudent to establish a policy for its
reserves and fund balances. This Reserve and Fund Balance Policy will assist with effective
development of annual budgets, and promote clear communications with the general public,
Management and Board of Directors. The elements of the policy are created by the District for its
own purposes and may, therefore, be revised by the District as needed in the future.

The Reserve and Fund Balance Policy (Policy) will set guidelines for the appropriate level of
fund balance, so as to mitigate current and future risks. The Policy is intended to enhance the
quality of decisions about budgeting and net asset management.

Through this Policy, the Board will oversee the process by which the District will manage reserve
funds. This Policy established the level of reserves necessary for the District to maintain and
adequately providing for:

Funding Infrastructure Replacement.

Economic uncertainties and other financial hardships

Loss of significant revenue sources such as property tax or connection fees.
Local disaster or catastrophic events.

Future debt or capital obligations.

Cash flow requirements.

e Unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements.

POLICY

Operatine Reserves
The minimum amount of operating reserves will equal six (6) months of operating expenses or
the maximum amount of operating reserves will equal 1 year of operating expenses.

Capital Reserves

Capital reserves will be accumulated to fund infrastructure projects and will be an integral part of
the District’s Capital Improvement Plan forecast. A key objective for accumulating capital
reserves is to minimize external borrowing and interest expense. The minimum amount of capital
reserves will equal one year’s capital spending. The maximum amount of capital reserves will
equal three(3) times the accumulated depreciation balance or $1,500,000.00.

Self-Insurance Reserves

The minimum self-insurance reserve will equal to $200,000 or not to exceed the OPEB obligation
for three years as established in the most recent actuarial evaluation report. The maximum self-
insurance reserve will equal the current annual health insurance expenses budget.

Rate Stabilization Fund
The General Fund will establish a rate stabilization fund with 2 minimum amount equaling one

year’s water consumption revenue and a maximum amount equaling 2 years water consumptions
revenue.

Finance/Policy/Reserve Policy 2016



Procedure for Using Reserve Funds

Operating and Self-Insurance Reserves

Operating and self- insurance reserves can be used at any time to meet cash flow requirement of
District operations. Authority to use the funds will be consistent with the District Accounting
Policy.

Capital Reserves
The Board of Directors will authorize use of capital reserves during the budget process. Capital
reserves are also available for unplanned (unbudgeted) capital replacement. Authorization for

the use of capital reserves for unplanned capital replacement will be consistent with the District
Accounting Policy.

Rate Stabilization Fund
The District Manager is authorized to use the rate stabilization funds to supplement operating

revenue when the General Fund is projected to be five percent or more below the annual budgeted
revenue.

The Rate Stabilization Fund is also used to assure that minimum debt service coverage ratios
required by the District and will be met throughout the term of the District debt obligation. The

Funds will be applied in any year when the other revenues are not sufficient to meet the required
debt service coverage.

The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors on an
annual basis after the close of each fiscal year. The Board may make adjustment to the balance
at such time, the balance exceeds 2 year’s operating expense the difference can be transferred to
the Capital Reserves or as approved by the Board of Directors.

Procedure for Monitoring Reserve Levels

The District Manager shall perform a reserve analysis to be submitted to the Board of Directors
upon the occurrence of the following events:

e Board of Directors’ deliberation of the annual budget;

e Board of Directors’ deliberation of service charge rate increase;
Upon renewal of the self-insurances excess insurance coverage; or,

e When a major change in conditions threatens the reserve levels established within this
policy.

If the analysis indicates projected or actual reserves falling 10% below or above the levels
outlined in this policy, at least one of the following actions shall be included with the analysis;

¢ An explanation of why the reserve levels are not at the targeted level, and/or

e An identified course of action to bring reserve levels within the minimum and maximum
levels prescribed.

Review and Revisions
This Reserve and Fund Balance Policy shall be reviewed annually by the District Manager and
the Board of Directors, and may be amended by the Board of Directors as conditions warrant.

Finance/Policy/Reserve Policy 2016



2018/19 Budget

RECAP

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES

Water Sales-Bulk Water Program
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE

TAXES (M&0)

INTEREST

CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE
NON-OPERATING SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME

RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROIJ.

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL
MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENSES

Approved Proposed
2018/19 Adjustment
2,291,000 1,424,688
15,000 15,000
10,000 10,000
16,000 16,000
2,332,000 1,465,688
80,000 80,000
109,000 109,000
25,000 25,000
17,900 17,900
10,200 10,200
242,100 242,100
2,574,100 1,707,788
370,000 370,000
2,944,100 2,077,788
Approved Proposed
2018/19 Adjustment

1,005,000 973,000
1,169,100 1,052,100
770,000 770,000
2,944,100 2,795,100



Budget 2018/19

INCOME

Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial
4170 - Water Sales-Agriculture
Water Sales-Temp Water Prog.
4230 - Installation Fees
4970 - Other Income- T&D Proj. Income
4995 - Miscellaneous
4996 - Work Done for Others
Operating Sub-total

Non-Operating

4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue
4240 - Cellular Site Leases
4923 - Interest from LAIF
4932 - County Taxes

4975 - MHSD Revenue
Non-Operating Sub-total

Total Operating / Non-Operating Income

Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay

TOTAL INCOME

Approved Proposed

2018/19 Adjustment
1,878,440 1,139,751
401,100 270,691
11,460 14,246
15,000 15,000
10,000 10,000
5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000
6,000 6,000
2,332,000 1,465,688
60,000 60,000
20,000 20,000
17,900 17,900
25,000 25,000
109,000 109,000
10,200 10,200
242,100 242,100
2,574,100 1,707,788
370,000 370,000
2,944,100 2,077,788



Budget 2018/19

EXPENSES
Approved Proposed
2018/19 Adjustment

Operation & Maintenance

5230 - Utilitites Pumping Power 130,000 130,000
5231 - Pump Station Supplies 20,000 15,000
5320- Water System Super. 109,000 109,000
5321 - Water Treatment Wages 66,000 66,000
5322 - Water Treatment Supplies 100,000 100,000
5323 - Lab Fees 15,000 8.000
5411 - T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor 285,000 212,000
5412 - T & D - Overtime Labor 40,000 40,000
5421 - T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp. 85,000 80,000
5422 - T & D Contract Services 10,000 10,000
5424 - T & D Equip. Repair & Oper. 40,000 40,000
5425 - T & D Equipment Rental 10,000 5,000
5426 - T & D Fees & Permits 10,000 8,000
5427 - T & D Taxes 1,100 1,100
5428 - T & D Insurance 55,000 50,000
5429 + T & D Safety & Education 25,000 20,000
5430 - T & D Engineering 60,000 60,000
5431 - T & D State Dam Fees 55,000 55,000
5432 - T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities 23,000 23,000
5434 - T & D CDPH Fees 15,000 0
5510 - Meter Wages 15,000 20,000
O&M Sub-total 1,169,100 1,052,100
Administration & General 2018/19 Adjustment
5611 - Manager 118,000 118,000
5612 - Customer Service Rep 34,000 34,000
5614 - Admin Account Assistant 44,000 44,000
5615 - Extra Clerical-OT 3000 3,000
5620 - Materials & Supplies 25,000 25,000
5621 - Office Utilities 12,000 10,000
5622 - Postage & Box Rent 17,000 12,000
5623 - Contract Services 30,000 30,000
5641 - SSFICA 68,000 68,000
5642 - Unemployment 2,500 2,500
5643 - Medical Insurance 255,000 255,000
5645 - Retirement-PERS (Admin) 150,000 150,000
5647 - OPEB - Retirement 110,000 100,000
5680 - Director's Fees 2,500 2,000
5681 - Director's Mileage 1,000 500
5682 - Audit & Legal 40,000 35,000
5683 - Dues, Subscriptions, Fees 37,000 30,000
5684 - Engineering-Admin. 50,000 50,000
5685 - Election Expense 6,000 4,000
Administrantion Sub-total 1,005,000 973,000
Total 2,174,100 2,025,100



2018/19 Budget

Comments

CAPITAL OUTLAY
2018/19
Treatment Plant Improvements
Waste to Recycle Water 30,000
Filter Surveillance 25,000
So. Fork Pump Station 50,000
Other Improvements - In house 25,000
Electronic Communication (SCADA) 40,000
On-Site Chlorine Generation Project 75,000
245,000
Pipeline / Schaads Hydros
Schaads 40,000
Pipeline Hydros 60,000
100,000
Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle Replacement 50,000
Meter / Handheld communications updates 10,000
System Evaluation - Leak Detection Program 10,000
70,000
Line Replacement/Svystem Improvements
In house - Line Replacement / System improvements 80,000
Outsource Projects - Line Replacement 250,000
330,000
General & Administration
Office Improvements 20,000
Contingency 5,000
25,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 770,000

Planning Grant / Implementation
Motor rebuild
Planning / Implement

Storage building

Spillway debris removal

FY 2019/20

Meter updates / valves / hydrants
Pixley LRP

Office / Software review



Calaveras Public Utility District
506 W. Saint Charles St.
P.O. Box 666
San Andreas, CA 95249
Ph: 209/754-9442 Fax: 209/754-9432
www.cpud.org

B ate b
DISTRIC

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

DATE:  11-7-1% MEETING DATE: 1Z-11 - 1%

. ) -y 5
REQUESTER: C\::jf“:r “:j !—J'{ A S L ((c.,,\ ; &i{ v (i"m sibiing F LS PR
ADDRESS: __ 0 LA T ande S, Sau Avedveas

PHONENUMBER: Y€& - 22%-9¥39 3, O

E-MAIL: 2.6 m\a (’1:\ b . Q{:« Cow o ;/Hawt

\J

. sl
CIRCLE ONE: BOARD MEMBER @LI(B OTHER

*ﬂiili-"-iﬂif=E=51=*7i<=5=$$2=>§’-3i574=’5==’f~‘4==‘.==if-$$-'i=>4'»=i'-=‘.<*$:}:$*ﬁ=$****>FX=>!==§==I=*$=’:-‘>I=‘-'G=E=*‘-¥$:f:?‘ﬁ#.:*$**$=k$*-‘?~$’?‘*$$$=?ﬂf!!=?€€=k**$*=3=!:$:k*****ﬁk
. o / P /{ g Lo )
TEMTITLE:  Lova | reonel koot Tobovuetr Ste Locadivas

REASON (Circle one):
Item on previous agenda
\NE'»\ ii:t-lt!‘"l\-:\.
ifséussion only

Special Meeting

=5<Jl¢='ﬁ=§:=3=$*-*’.==‘3=7!H':=5Z=>:f$i5:=.’=7‘.:411!:*!!155=E=>I=$-'1==5=$‘-=EC*1!'--'.“*«‘{-'Eiﬁlﬂi*z?ﬁ:*ﬂ:*ﬂ:iﬂk>E<‘—Ef=1<=;'=?’.==k*=i=*‘-5=>?=3:$#**=&2=$$$:’.:ﬁ=$*$*>l==:=’k='ﬁ>!”{="'.\'=l’v>i‘- e re oo

DESCRIPTION OR HISTORY: (Use additional pages if nceded)

\/% . w‘i-_,_rlf—.ii‘wm i /. /{ré‘

Al s e e A




CPUD Agenda Request
Meeting date 12-11-18

ltem Title: Loca!l broadband Internet Site Locations
New ltem
Description:

Conifer Communications is a local internet service provider who is looking for additional sites to
increase our coverage. We know of two CPUD tank sites that would help reach locals who
currently have little to no options for internet service.

We would like to work with the CPUD to evaluate these and other possible sites and see if we
can reach a rental agreement for Conifer to create service sites, as we are doing with other
municipalities.



06'SE6 TLE'T68 57688 005808 000°0LL
88€'0¢€ Tv6'8¢ £96°LC 0S2'9¢ 000°S¢ uoljeais|ujwpy g [esauan
L18'€0¢€ 90¥'687 G79'SLT 005'79T 000052 (,00£ 1970 dy1) syoafoid 821nosINO
1he'L6 01926 00788 0008 00008 asnoy uj
LIT'TOY 9T0‘¢8¢E GC8'E9€E 0059V € 000‘0£E sjuawanosdw| wajysAs / juawaoe|day aury
580'G8 €018 SLTLL 00S'EL 000°0L uonngIsig '@ Uo|SSiwSues |
0€6'CL 8GY'69 0ST'99 000'€9 00009 soJpAH aulju)
029'8¥ S0E9Y 00T v¥ 0002t 0000t speeyos
TSS'TZT €9L'STT 0S2°0TT 000°S0T 000°00T soJpAH speeyds /auyjadid
66L°L6T 8T9€8¢C €11'0L2 06Z°LST 000'st¢ sjuawiaaosdull Jue|d Juswieal |
ge/eeoe 2e/120T 12/0202 0z/610¢C 61/810¢ 198png AejinQ jeyde) fiea) |eIsi4

MBIINIBAQ - 198png AejanQ |ende)




sajepdn J91ndwo) ‘901440 Juied

10314 Juawiade|day aull A3|xid
uone)s ainssaad ‘sajepdn 41Ul JaW0ISND

JUSWIBA0IAWI DAJEA PUE JUBIPAH
S32IAap Bujpead 1931w p|aypueH
39n43 e A Jo Juswadejdal aoyjoeg

‘JwBw uoneusdap/ 1uawade|dal aajeA e)D
|erowiay sugaq Aem|ids

wiaysAs sandwod pue gej

8uipjing a8eJ0)s 1jes ‘uoiiajdwod 103foud

ueld JoISEN o1pey awa|dul/ uone||ddy Juein
plINgad 1010

uoljenjeaa [enuue Jad
uonejuawsajdwi/3uluueld Jueion

Sjuguiwo)

000'0LL

0002

000052
00008
000°0€€

000°01
00001
00005
0000L

000°09
000‘0Y
000°00T

000'se
000°sL
000'0Y
00009
000’52
000'0€
000'st

6T/8102

|1BloL

AausBunuo)

udisap - Juawanosdw| 3210
uopensiuIWpY g |elauan

(,00£ 1270) spuawadeldal aur

syoaload 324n0SINO

asnoy uj

syuawancsduw] waysAs / Juawaoe|day aul

weidoud uo13a3ag qeal - uojien|ead walsAs
SUOIIRIIUNWWIOD playpuel/sajepdn 193N
juawoelday apiyap uswdinby
uoiNqIISIQ '8 UoISSILISUR ]

(€) soipAH suijadid
* SPERYIS
soJpAH speeyas / aujjadid

sjuawanoidwi asnoy Ul 18Yio
13loid uoiIeIaUAD 3ULIO|YD INS-UQD
«(VavDs) uojjeunwiwo) 51u0i39|3
SJI010A - u0e1S dwingd }404 ‘0§
22UR||I8AING 1d)I4

+191BAN 312A28Y 01 ISEAA
sjuawanosdui) Jueld Juawieasy

198png AepinQ jende) fieaj (eos|4




3uly stuo4309(a/weadoad 3ulg Aupnn

Sealpuy Ues ‘peoy Uolie1s j00d/6y AMH
[|1H PUWIN@OW 12218 191Ua)
Noeqajppes/ peoy ||assny asnoy uj

sapeddn 191aW JaWoIsn)
weifoud SNIND
juawase|dal appIyap

Juawadeuen uonendan

{€/2 nun) wawaoe|dad jaued J319Al
103foad auyadid speeyos

ZA Jolow jo pingay

a19|dwod
uopangisuo) / uopejuawa|du)

uonen|eas jenuue sad juswadejdal ejpap
uonINJIsuo) / uonejuawajduwy|

sjuawuwio)

005808

0529t
0sz'9z

005292
00078
00S'9VE

00S€T
00002
000'0v
00S‘EL

000'09

000'st
000'S0T

052'¢8
000°SZ
000°0ST
0s2'LS2

02/6102

€0},

Aauadupuo)n
ugisap - uawaAcsdwy 3210
uolelISIUILIpY 1§ |eI2UaD

+(,00£ 1310 Y1) 5198[0ud 324N0SINO
asnoy uj
spuawanosdw] waisAs / Juawade|day aul

sapes8dn 1218w walsAs uonnglasiq
wesdoid SAIND - UoiIEN|BAT WD1SAS
wawoelday apiyap/uswdinbi
uonINgAsIg '3 Uo|ssiwisuel L

S0lpAH auljuy

«100(01d uoneysaa Aem|ids speeyas
speeyds

sopAH speeyods / auijadid

sjuawanoiduwil asnoy uj 1aYyio
108{04 UOnEIBUBD BULICIYD BYUS-UQ
(vavos) uotieluntuwo) 21u04333|3
SJ0}0| - uon3els duing 3104 "0s
aouej|laaIng 1)1

+«191BAN 910A29Y 03 B1SeM
sjuawaaoadwl] Jue|d Juawieal ]

193png AejinQ [epde) fieap |edsiy




MaIARL daURULIPIQ /BulARd D110

eWIO|E4 03 DUI| UIBIA
SE3IpUY UBS ‘PEOY UOIBIS [00d/6F AMH
[IH SUWIN[2X0A 193138 J23Ud)

SeaIpuy Ues ‘peoy {|3ssny

suojydadsul Jeal g

sapeJddn 318w IsWO0ISN)

dLM WOl 3Ul| UoISSIWSURL] UIB|A]
yswaoejdal/itedas uonen|eas WaisAs

juswsdeue|p uolredap

(€/z Mun) 1uswaoe|dad [auey 1319\
1o8loud auljadid speeyas

uonoadsul [enuue J434/qosg Jod
ZAJ0jow jo plingay

uonippe aagJejos
SUOLIPPY
ayejul ‘jis uonenjeal Suluueld

uonen|eaa jenuue Jad Juawaoe|dal eIPaN
uo}a|dwod/uoyanIIsuo)

SIUIWIWIOD

299'€58

795°C
000'ST
295'L2

G78'¢87
00008
GZ8'€9€

000'S¢
000°s

000°0€
000°0€
SLTLL

0s2°0¢
00008
0SZ'0TT
000°0¢
000°0ST
000’52
00056

0S8'vLe

1Z/0202

|e10].

Aduadunuo)
Juawaaolduwl] 32140
UOIRIISIUIUIPY 1§ [BI2URD

+(,00£ 190 dy1) 51930ad 224n0SINQ
asnoy uj
sjuawanoldw wajsAs / juawadeiday aul

FoUBUBIUIBIA NUR]

sape.3dn 4913w WaysAs uonnglisiqg
xUDIIEN|BAT UOISSIWISURS] UIBIA
SjuaWaA0LdLL| UOlIR)S 4Nssald
uoIngualsIg '@ uoissiwisuel |

SOJpAH aulju|

£109[04d Juswadejdas auladid speeyas
«108[01d uoneydap Aem|ids

speeyas

s04pAH speeyas / awjadid

sjuawascsdwi asnoy ul 4:8YyiQ
109l04d UuoIIRISUSD ULIO|YD BS-UQD
«(VQVIS) uoijejunwiwo) 21uo.a3da|3
uoneis dund 3404 ‘0§

aoue||ianIns 12314

+191BAA 2[0ADDY 01 2ISEM
sjuawanosdiu] yueld juawuyeall

393png Aepino |ende) Jiea jeosiy




uejd 1915ey 01 ajepdn

(3oog) 1e8u eBIR ‘97 AMY
61 AMH sealpuy ues
,009 uey] ss3| JUawWadejdal aul

sy|naJ uonoadsul 1z/0z Bulpuad
sapesddn aslaw 1aW0ISND)
yuey oijewnaudoipAH Sd 200Us|D

saiedas/iuted/A1ajes soueuajulew asnoy uj

plingas capAy ‘ uojienjeas pieoqasy

syuawanosduwil ayeiul ‘Yis uojlenjea 3ujuueld
S|el@}eW UOI}IPPE UCHIEN|EAD JB3A §

Sluatuwio)

TLE'168

0v6's
00052
ov6'se

000°06¢
91026
910°Z8¢€

00005
000'ST
vE09T
0

v€0'T8
£94'GY

000°0L
€9£'STT

00002

000°0€
00052

8T9'E8T

ze/teoe

|El0]

Aduadunuo)
sjuawaaoidw] 310
uoeAIS|UIWpY 1§ |R18URD

(,00£ Jano dy1) s1oefoud 82unosInQ
asnhoy u|

siuawanosdui] wasAs / uawadejday aun

oUBUDUIBIA YUB]

sepes8dn Ja1aw walsAs uonnguisig
wawanoadul| walsAg

wawoejday apiyap/uawdinby
uoINgGiAIsIQ g uolssiwisuel |

soJpAH suljuy

«109lo1d suyjadid speeyds
speeyas

soJpAH speeyos / auljadid

sjuswaaotdull asnoy ul 12Yi0

fravasiuenetuntiied-3tte3o9t
xuo11e1s duing %104 *0S
aoue||1aaIng 11|14

FDIENO1IAIDY-OF ISR

sjuawanoidiu] Jue|d awieal

128png AejinQ |euide) Jfiesp jeos14




dey peoy ue|d 1a1se ZT0Z Wodj
,009 uey] sss| Juawae|dal aul

SaAJeA ‘SJURIPAH ‘SUDIIR)S 2UNSSANd ‘MO|] adld
o aseyd aj21yan

awanoadwi Joou/ Buip|ing/ssadoy
s1o8loud yuawanoidw)

juawade|day eIpaN

sjuaWWo)

0v6'SE6

ov6’'s
000'S¢C
88€0€

000°STZE
L1194
LIT'TOV

00001
§80'G€E
000°0Y
$80°s8

1159%
000'SL
TSS'TeT
66LLY
000°05¢

66L°L62

gz/eeoe

ferol,

Aduadunuo)
Juawasosdw| 32O
uopeASIUPY 1 |BIBUID

{,,00£ 1810 d¥7) s108fo04d B21N0SINO
asnoy uj
sjuawanoadw] waishs / auswadejday aun

sapetddn 4219w WasAs uoINgLiIsiq
sjuawAosdw] walsAs

jawoelday apiyap/uawdinby
uonNgIIS|Qg 1§ UolsSIuIsSuel ]

SOIpAH auiju|
speeyas
so4pAH speeyos / aunjadid

syuawacsdw asnoy ul 13yl
uoliels duing )104 ‘0s
aouejjlaAns 19114

131BAA 9[0A3Y 01 3ISEM
sjuawanosdull Jue|d Juawneal]

19dpng AepinQ jeyde) Jfieap |eosidy




RESOLUTION 2018-22

ADOPTING THE UPDATED MOKELUMNE-AMADOR-CALAVERAS 2018 INTEGRATED REGIONAL
WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the State electorate approved Proposition 1 on November 4, 2014, which contains a
total of $7.545 billion for ecosystems and watershed protection and restoration, water supply
infrastructure projects, including surface and groundwater storage, and drinking water
protection, including $510 million for the Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)
Program with $13 million of that amount allocated to the Mountain Counties Funding Area; and

WHEREAS, the benefits of integrated regional planning for water resources management
activities are intended to include increased efficiency and effectiveness, enhanced collaboration

across agencies and stakeholders, and improved responsiveness to regional needs and priorities;
and

WHEREAS, Calaveras Public Utility District is a member of the Upper Mokelumne River
Watershed Authority (UMRWA), the designated regional water management group for the
Mokelumne-Amador-Calaveras IRWM Region (MAC Region).

WHEREAS, the MAC Region is an established region as determined by California Department of
Water Resources (DWR) in 2009 under DWR’s Regional Acceptance Process;and

WHEREAS, the original 2006 MAC Plan and subsequent MAC Plan updates, developed and
adopted under then-existing rules and guidelines, must be updated to comply with new rules and
guidelines established by DWR in July 2016 and to be eligible for future grant funding; and

WHEREAS, the updated MAC Plan, developed over the past 6 months under the direction of the
Regional Participants Committee and vetted in two community workshops, is herewith presented
for adoption by the Calaveras Public Utility District Board of Directors;and

WHEREAS, adoption of the updated MAC Plan does not entail a direct commitment of resources,
and implementation of each project listed in the MAC Plan will be the responsibility of individual
project proponents, and there is no joint commitment or responsibility by the MAC Plan
participants to implement any or all of the projects; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of the updated MAC Plan is exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act pursuant to CEQA Guidelines §15262 and §15306 because the Plan involves planning

studies for possible actions that participating agencies have not yet approved and consists of
basic data collection that would not result in the disturbance of any environmental resource; and

WHEREAS, the MAC Plan is meant to be complementary to participating agencies’ individual
plans and programs and does not supersede such plans and programs, and adoption of the MAC



Plan does not prohibit nor affect in any way a participating agencies’ planning efforts separate
from the MAC Plan;

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Calaveras Public Utility District at a Regular Meeting on December 11, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:

PRESIDENT, CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
ATTEST:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of Calaveras Public Utility District

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



13@Q AON 120 dag Sny Ant aunf AelA 1dy BI:ITY] go4 uef

00000001

000°000°0C

adesn gToz W 000'000°0€
[§14)

a8esn L10Z W

g
agesn 910z W 000'000°0¥

000'000'05

00000009

000000°0L

%6591 %00'00T- %8E'€- %68t %ETCT- %S6°ET- %88'S- %6T'ST- %S¥'6- %06°9T- %IL'8" %98'9T- %SS'9T-  SIUIIBYPIP %

80.°€Z8'P9E 8€9'060'87 88Z'EOE'SE 7S6'86L'ZY 06S'V8Y'8Y LIE'69Z'ES LYT'668'Ey TBT'OTV'EE ESG'99E'TT £/8°080°0T €LS'S90'6T Tvy'80T'6L 8102

788'880°STP (S1'STZ'07 LEE'TSY'TC VY6'OT8'LE V66'L0S'SE 99L°LSE'SS 060'6L9'8S PL9'TLO'8Y 699°ET6'SE [8T'LTT'TZ 8YT'STI'0T Y06'860'€T TZ6'T19'VT L102

£9T'S0V"LEY SO0'PS'0E 60T'TTO6T LST'LSO'EE 968'V0L'8r 8IT'SPE'DS O0v0'865'9S TEIVIL'TS €8S'E06'9E VZLTTL'ST S8L'S66'TZ L0O9CEE'TT 86£'868'TC 910¢
wiol 23q AON 10 das Sny Ang aung Aeln ady LAY qod uer

(paieas L 131eAN) 0M3SIA AN d1jgnd selaneje)



(z00) 6102 810Z Uley

810z/8¢/) |

\
STVLOL NIVY

| (EREE]

[£10) Buluuny |

G9°0

Scv

100

107}

— NSO ONNONDO - NMTLWWONSWo O v
—r—rrr oo T AaAN NN NN NN ™

—N® T O~©on2

Bny

Ainp

aunp

fen

[dy

yasep

qo

uep

2a(Qg

AON

3P0

ydeg

610¢

8102




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Board of Directors

John Lavaroni — Term Expires 2022

Clifford Overmier — Term Expires 2020
J.W. Dell’Orto — Term Expires 2022
Richard Blood — Term Expires 2022

Alan (Bill) Claudino — Term Expires 2020

Financial Services

Wells Fargo Bank — General Checking

Investment Services

El Dorado Savings Bank
UBS Financial Services Company
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Future Committees

Engineering Committee
Finance Committee

Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee

Rate Study Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities
e ACWA/IPIA
e Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

e (Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)
e Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

e (Calaveras LAFCO

e Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA)
e Mokelumne River Association (MRA)

e (Calaveras County Airport Land Use Committee (CCALUC)

Board/Committees Listing
Revised 12/2018

Legal Counsel
Christopher Williams, Attorney

Auditor
Larry Bain, CPA

Membership
None

None
None
None
Overmier / Blood

Lavaroni / Leatherman
Vacant / Leatherman
Leatherman / Vacant
Blood / Leatherman

Lavaroni

All Board Members
All Board Members
Lavaroni / Overmier



